From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilinson, Monty (OAG)
Sent: 3/2/2011 4:49:32 PM
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

DP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Subject: FW: grassley atf 32 response short

Gary and Monty DP
i DP :

<< File: grassley atf 32 response short.docx >>

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Atiorney General
U.8. Depariment of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

Ror/Faith - D P

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:52 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

DP

oy

Stuart M. Goldberg
Chief of Staff for the
Deputy Atiorney General

DOJ-FF-07978



U.8. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:32 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short

Stuart -

DP

DP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMQ); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: grassley atf 32 response short

<< File: grassley atf 32 response short.docx >>
<< File: grassley atf 32 response short.docx >>

Faith 4

DP

DOJ-FF-07979
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